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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla com] 

Sent: Monday, August 31,2009 3 351 PM 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 

Subject: Docket No 080731 -TP 

Attachments: 2009-08-31, 080731, Comcast Motion to Accept Posthearing Posltion pdf 

-~ ___ 

The person responsible for this filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello &Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box: 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@!awf!a.com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket No. 080731-TP - Petition of Coincast Phone of Florida, LLC h'bia Corncast Digital Phone for Albitration of an In~erconneclioi~ 
Agreement with Quincy Teleplione Company d'b!a TDS Telecum Pursuant to Scction 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934: as 
amended, and Sections 120.57(1). 120.80(,13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161 and 364.162, F.S.. and Rule 28-106.201. F.A.C. 

This is btsing filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLc's Motion to Accept Post-Hearing Summary of Position. 

Ann 13assett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Emaiil Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

8/3 112009 



h!l M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

wwo,lawfla.com 
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August 31,2009 

ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 08073 I-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Corncast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone ("Corncast") is Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. Motion to Accept Post-Hearing 
Summary of Position in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Sam Cullari, Esq. 

Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: ) 
Petition of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC For 1 
Arbitration of Rates, Terms and Conditions of ) DOCKET NO. 080731 
Interconnection with Quincy Telephone Company, ) Filed August 3 1,2009 
Inc. d/b/a TDS Telecom Pursuant to 1 
Communications Act of 1934, as Amended. 1 

COMCAST PHONE OF FLORIDA, L.L.C.’S 
MOTION TO ACCEPT POST-HEARING SUMMARY OF POSITION 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (Tomcast”), 

pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, moves the Florida Public 

Service Commission (‘Commission”) to accept Comcast’s late filed post-hearing 

summary of position, and in support of this request, Comcast states as follows: 

1.  The Prehearing Order in this matter, Order No. PSC-09-0494-PHO-TP, 

issued July 9,2009, at page 8, requires each party to file as a part of its post-hearing brief 

a “summary of each position of no more than 50 words, set off with asterisks.” 

2. On August 20,2009, Comcast filed its post-hearing brief. However, due 

to oversight, Comcast failed to include its 50-words or less summary of position. 

Comcast’s Post-Hearing Brief should have included the following summary of position: 

*** Comcast qualifies as a telecommunications carrier entitled to 
interconnection with TDS because of the authority it has received fiom the 
Commission to operate in the state of Florida as a telecommunications 
carrier and because Comcast actually offers and provides 
telecommunications services. *** 
3. Comcast respectfully requests that the foregoing be incorporated by 

reference into its Post-Hearing Brief 



There is no prejudice by late-filing this statement. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(3), 

undersigned counsel has consulted with counsel for Quincy Telephone Company, Inc 

d/b/a TDS Telecom who has no objection to this request. 

WHEREFORE, Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

respectfully requests that the Commission grant this Motion to accept the attached late- 

filed summary of position. 
__c_--- - 

Tallahassee, FL 3 
Tel: (850) 222-0720 

Email: fself@lawfla.com 

Michael C. Sloan, Esq. 
Davis Wright Txemaine, LLP 
191 9 Pennsylvania Ave N W Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20008 
Tel: (202) 973-4227 
Fax: (202) 973-4499 
Email: michaelsloan@dwt.com 

Attorneys for Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 

F a :  (850) 558-0656 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 3 I" day of August, 2009. 

Timisha Brooks, Esq. 
Charles Murphy, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel 
Comcast Cable 
1701 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 191 03 

Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
Suite 3, Box 329 
1400 Village Square Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 

David A. Konuch, Esq. 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6" Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Jeffiy Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 


